City of Albuquergue

P.0. BOX 1283 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

NEW

MEXICO S

KEN SCHULTZ CLARENCEV.LITHGOW DAN WEAKS FRED E, MONDRAGON
MAYOR CHIEF DEPUTY CAC DEPUTY CAQ
ADMINISTRATIVE QI-'HCER PUBLIC SERVICES DEVELOPMENT & ENTERPRISE SERVICES

April 13, 1989

Louis W. Gross, P.E.

Louis Gross & Associstes, Inec.
925 Sixth Street, WW Suite 3
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102

RE: REVISED DRAINAGE PLAN FOR OFFICE CONVERSION
911 FORRESTER, NW (J-14/D78) REVISION DATE OF MARCH 21, 1989

Dear Mr. Grosgs:

Based on the information provided on your resubmittal of March 21, 1989,
revigions as indicated are acceptable. Please advige your client that
2ll the developed runoff must exit the site through the existing drive

pad.

Please attach a copy of this plan to the construction sets prior to
sign-off by Hydrology.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free to call me at
768-2650.

Cordially,
e i
Bernle J. Monhtoya, C.E.
Engineering Assistant
BJM/bsj
(WP+B27)

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER




